Lakeisha Reveron RN 5046 Hawkins Mill Way, Virginia Beach, VA 23455 | H: 215-431-2617 | E: happynurse06@gmail.com

Summary:

Compassionate Travel Registered Nurse with a distinguished understanding of Med Surg, Tele, PCU, CDU, Neurology functions and socialization practices. Developing post-treatment plans. Committed to patient education and advocacy.

Systems Experience: Epic Cerner Point Click Care Oasis

Experience:

<u>Mobile Health- Travel Registered Nurse- Medical Surgical/Tele/Surgical/Oncology 01/2022-</u> 05/20/2022

- Monitor patients who require monitoring for recent surgery, MI, CHF, renal failure, COPD, and advanced cancer.
- Admissions/Discharge
- Post Mortem Care
- Blood Administration
- Medication Administration IV push, IV infusions, PO
- Provide patients with medical, neuro and surgical step-down care.
- Administering continuous medication infusion.
- Patient assessments, planning, implementing.
- Recognizing signs and symptoms of cardiopulmonary and respiratory emergencies and knowing how to start interventions to stabilize a patient.

<u>Supplement Health Care- Travel Registered Nurse- Medical Surgical/ CDU/ TEL/ PCU/ ICU/</u> Covid/5/2021-01/2022

- Monitor patients who require monitoring for recent surgery, MI, CHF, renal failure, COPD, and advanced cancer.
- Designated COVID + unit
- Admissions/Discharge
- Blood Administration
- Medication Administration IV push, IV infusions, PO
- Provide patients with medical, neuro and surgical step-down care.
- Administering continuous medication infusion.
- Patient assessments, planning, implementing.
- Recognizing signs and symptoms of cardiopulmonary and respiratory emergencies and knowing how to start interventions to stabilize a patient.

Maxim Healthcare- Jefferson Hospital West Mifflin PA- Travel Registered Nurse- Medical Surgical/ Tele/ PCU/ Neurology/ ICU COVID 12/2020-05/2021

- Monitor patients who require monitoring for recent surgery, MI, CHF, renal failure, COPD and advanced cancer.
- Designated COVID + unit
- Post mortem Care
- Admissions/Discharge
- Blood Administration
- Medication Administration IV push, IV infusions, PO
- Provide patients with medical, neuro and surgical step-down care.
- Administering continuous medication infusion.
- Patient assessments, planning, implementing.
- Recognizing signs and symptoms of cardiopulmonary and respiratory emergencies and knowing how to start interventions to stabilize a patient.

Hahnemann Hospital Philadelphia, Pa- Travel REGISTERED NURSE Medical Surgical/ Tele 05/2018 to 09/2020

- Monitor patients who require monitoring for recent surgery, MI, CHF, renal failure, COPD and advanced cancer.
- Admissions/Discharge
- Medication Administration IV push, IV infusions, PO
- Provide patients with medical, neuro and surgical step-down care.

- Administering continuous medication infusion.
- Patient assessments, planning, implementing.
- Recognizing signs and symptoms of cardiopulmonary and respiratory emergencies and knowing how to start interventions to stabilize a patient.

<u>US Medical Staffing- Philadelphia, PA- Agency</u> Psych Registered Nurse 02/2019- PRN

- Psych Nursing- Belmont Hospital, Horsham Clinic, Devereux Psych Hospital, Montgomery Emergency Services
- Provide care to psychiatric patients
- Administer medications as ordered
- Transcribe orders, review charts
- De escalation techniques
- Monitor progress and changes to behavior or health

Green Meadows Rehabilitation - Malvern, PA-REGISTERED NURSE SUPERVISOR <u>11/2018-07/01/2019</u>

- Monitors patients' conditions and progress and reevaluate treatments, as necessary.
- Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care as part of a nursing team covering 12-20 high acuity patients per shift.
- Recorded patients' medical history, vital statistics, and test results in medical records.
- Maintained patient privacy and confidential patient information.
- Educated clients, patients, and caregivers on medical diagnoses, treatment options, chronic disease self- management and wound management.
- Evaluated patient status and re-assessed clients' nursing needs every 3 hours.
- Worked with healthcare team, including social workers, physical therapists, and speech therapists, to assess patient needs, plan and adjust plans of care and actualize nursing interventions to promote and restore patient health.
- Administered medication and IV therapies.
- Monitored patient's respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.
- Documented patient intake information, including medical histories, current symptoms and vitals such as height and weight.

- Counseled clients, patients and families and provided emotional and psychosocial support.
- Researched and studied client diagnoses to identify care needs, effectively contributed to nursing plan developments and facilitated patient education.
- Delivered high-quality care by administering treatments using specialized equipment.
- Tested glucose and administered injections.
- Provided behavioral/emotional support and supervision for those with dementia and Alzheimer's.

NaviHealth PHILADELPHIA, PA- High Risk Case Manager/ Utilization Review 12/2014 to 08/01/2016

- Monitor patients who require monitoring for recent surgery, MI, CHF, renal failure, COPD and advanced cancer.
- Conducted retrospective reviews
- Conducted initial and concurrent reviews
- Discharge planning
- Assessment via Interqual and Milliman
- Assigned and scheduled Peer to Peer reviews
- Admissions/Discharge
- Medication Administration IV push, IV infusions, PO
- Provide patients with medical, neuro and surgical step-down care.
- Administering continuous medication infusion.
- Patient assessments, planning, implementing.
- Recognizing signs and symptoms of cardiopulmonary and respiratory emergencies and knowing how to start interventions to stabilize a patient.

Education and Training

- University of Texas Arlington Arlington, TX | Bachelor of Science Registered Nursing/ In Progress
- Med-Life Institute- Lauderdale Lakes, FL / Associate of Nursing /Graduated 05/2018
- Southern NJ Technical School Williamstown | Diploma Graduated-Practical Nursing, 2006